

(Erstwhile Maharani Mahila College) Autonomous College Affiliated to the University of Jammu

College with Potential for Excellence, 201 (Estd. 1944)

Minutes of the Alumnae Committee Meeting

A meeting of the members of Alumnae Committee was convened on 14th Sept, 2016 at 1 P.M in the Conference Hall.

Agenda

- 1. To interact with Alumnae of the college.
- 2. To strengthen the bond of Alumnae with the present students.

Members Present in the meeting were:-

1. Ms. Samriti Manchanda

2. Dr. Shalini Sharma

3. Ms. Jasmeet Kour

4. Dr. Anupama Sharma

5. Dr. Shivani Suri

6. Ms. Archana Dubey

7. Dr. Shivani Manchanda

8. Mr. Ranjeet Singh Katoch

Following points were discussed in the meeting:-

- 1. The suggestions for contacting the Alumnae were given.
- 2. Discussions were made to organize an interaction of the Alumnae with the existing students for strengthening their bond.

Action Taken Report

Interaction of Alumnae with the students was held.



(Erstwhile Maharani Mahila College)

Autonomous College Affiliated to the University of Jammu

College with Potential for Excellence, 201 (Estd. 1944)

Minutes of the Alumnae Committee Meeting

A meeting of the members of the Alumnae Committee was held on 15th Nov, 2017 at 11A.M in the Conference Hall.

Agenda

- 1. To finalize the date of the Alumnae Meet.
- 2. To discuss about the Alumnae participation in the institution.
- 3. Redesigning of Alumnae Feedback Forms.

Members Present:

1. Ms. Samriti Manchanda

2. Dr. Shalini Sharma

3. Ms. Jasmeet Kour

4. Dr. Anupama Sharma

5. Dr. Shivani Suri

6. Ms. Archana Dubey

7. Dr. Shivani Manchanda

8. Mr. Ranjeet Singh Katoch

Main points discussed and resolved

- 1. It was decided that Alumnae Meet will be held on 19th Dec, 2017.
- 2. It was discussed and decided that the good relationship should be built between the Alumnae and the present students.
- 3. It was suggested that Alumnae can be invited as special invitee for guidance.
- 4. It was decided to redesign the Alumnae Feedback Form.

Action Taken Report

- Alumnae Meet was held on 19th Dec, 2019.
- Dr. Alpana Vohra was invited as special invitee.
- Redesigning of Feedback Forms was done.

1

e

10

the

ve

as

es

ng

A meeting of the college Alumnae Committee was held on 12th of Dec. at 1:30 P.M in the chamber of the Principal under the chairmanship of Dr. Hemla Aggarwal, Principal of the college.

Agenda:-

The agenda of meeting was to discuss about the arrangement to be made by the Alumnae committee for the Alumnae annual meet.

Resolutions:-

- 1. That the Alumnae meet will be held on 19th of December 2017 at 1:00 P.M in the college Auditorium.
- 2. That Dr. Shivani Suri was directed to personally delivered the letters to the advisory committee.
- That Prof. Romika Basin and Dr. Anupama Sharma will get the enrollment and feedback forms from the esteemed guests.
- 4. That Prof. Shivani Manchanda, Department of Economics will do compering for the event.
- That in honour of Alumnae, committee in collaboration with Department of Music will organize cultural programme and then there will be some games to entertain the guest.
- 6. That presidium should also be present to greet the guests.
- That in order to welcome esteemed guest all the members of Alumnae Committee should be present in front of the Auditorium to give them a warm greeting.
- That a welcome address will be given by Madam Principal. Dr. Hemla Aggarwal which will be followed by a Power Point presentation about the various activities of the college by Prof. Samriti Manchanda, Convenor Alumnae Committee.
- That Prof. Anupama Sharma, Prof. Romika Bhasin, Prof. Jasmeet Kour, Prof. Ranjeet Singh, Prof. Yogesh will look after the work of refreshment.
- 10. That the refreshment @ Rs. 100/- per head will be served to all the participants present.
- 11. That Dr. Shivani Suri and Prof. Archana Dubey will prepare press release and also act as repertoire for the event.
- 12. That Dr. Shalini Sharma will present vote of thanks to the chair and all the participants.

Member present in the meeting were:-

1. Prof. Samriti Manchanda

2. Prof. Shalini Sharma Bassace

3. Prof. Jasmeet Kour Jan

4. Dr. Anupama Sharma

5. Dr. Pooja Nanda 14/2 o

6. Dr. Shivani Suri Shiram

7. Prof. Archana Dubey Autor

8. Prof. Romika Bassin

9. Prof. Shivani Manchanda kwww.

10. Prof. Yougesh Sharma

11. Prof. Ranjeet Singh Katoch

Submitted to Madam Principal for approval

Principal
Govt. College for Women
Parade Ground Jammu



(Erstwhile Maharani Mahila College)

Autonomous College Affiliated to the University of Jammu College with Potential for Excellence, 2016 (Estd. 1944)

A meeting of the Alumnae Committee was convened on 10th Jan, 2018 at 11A.M in the Conference Hall.

Agenda

 To evaluate the Feedback filled by the Alumnae and propose action based on the feedback.

Members Present:

1. Ms. Samriti Manchanda

2. Dr. Shalini Sharma

3. Ms. Jasmeet Kour

4. Dr. Anupama Sharma

5. Dr. Shivani Suri

6. Ms. Archana Dubey

7. Dr. Shivani Manchanda

8. Mr. Ranjeet Singh

Main points discussed in the meeting

- 1. Feedback Forms were evaluated and analysed by discussion.
- 2. In the Feedback Forms, it was suggested by the various Alumnae that more Postgraduate Degree Programmes should be started by the college.

Action Taken Report

 Postgraduate Degree Programmes in the subjects Zoology, Computer Applications and English were started.



(Erstwhile Maharani Mahila College)

Autonomous College Affiliated to the University of Jammu College with Potential for Excellence, 2016 (Estat. 1944)

Minutes of the Alumnae Committee meeting

A meeting of the members of Alumnae Committee was convened on 20th Nov, 2018 at 1P.M in the Functional English Department.

Agenda

- 1. To discuss about the role of Alumnae in the NAAC process.
- 2. To discuss about collection of funds from the Alumnae.
- 3. To discuss about collection of the data of Alumnae for upcoming NAAC inspection.

Members Present:

1. Ms. Samriti Manchanda

2. Dr. Shalini Sharma

3. Ms. Jasmeet Kour

4. Dr. Anupama Sharma

5. Dr. Shivani Suri

6. Ms. Archana Dubey

7. Dr. Shivani Manchanda

8. Mr. Ranjeet Singh



Shira

Main points discussed in the meeting:

- 1. The role of Alumnae Committee in the upcoming NAAC inspection was discussed.
- 2. It was discussed and decided to collect contribution from the Alumnae for the overall development of the college.
- 3. Discussion was made for collection of details of Alumnae like phone number, email id etc.

Action Taken Report

- Funds were raised and utilized for the development of college.
- Data related to Alumnae was collected.



(Erstwhile Maharani Mahila College)

Autonomous College Affiliated to the University of Jammu College with Potential for Excellence, 2016

(Estd. 1944)

Minutes of the Alumnae Committee meeting

A meeting of members of this Alumnae Committee was held on 14th Oct, 2019 at 11.30 A.M in the Conference Hall.

Agenda

- 1. To invite suggestions/ proposals from the members to strengthen the Alumnae's role in the growth of the institution.
- 2. To decide a policy to contact maximum Alumnae.

Members present in the meeting were:-

1. Ms. Samriti Manchanda

2. Dr. Shalini Sharma

3. Ms. Jasmeet Kour

4. DrAnupama Sharma

5. Dr. Shivani Suri (18 sau

6. Dr. Shivani Manchanda

7. Mr. Ranjeet Singh

Following points were discussed in the meeting:-

- 1. The suggestions for contacting the Alumnae were discussed.
- 2. It was decided the different staff members of the college will contact their batch mates.
- 3. The students who have passed out this academic year will also be contacted.
- 4. It was decided that suggestions of Alumnae for the development of college are very important.

Action Taken Report

• Different Alumnae of the college were contacted for their suggestions.



(Erstwhile Maharani Mahila College)

Autonomous College affiliated to the University of Jammu College with Potential for Excellence, 2016

(Estd. 1944)

Minutes of the Alumnae Committee meeting

An Online meeting of Alumnae Committee was held on 23rd July, 2021 at 11 A.M

Agenda

To decide about the Alumnae Meet.

Members Present:

1. Ms. Samriti Manchanda

2. Ms. Renu Angurana

3. Dr. Shalini Sharma

4. Dr. Alpana Vohra

5. Ms. Archana Dubey

6. Dr. Gurpreet Kour

7. Dr. Iesha Sharma

8. Dr. Ramesh Chander

9. Ms. Jyoti Bahl

1.

Following points were discussed in the meeting:-

- 1. It was unanimously decided that this year's Alumnae Meet will be conducted through Online mode on 6th August, 2021 at 11 A.M.
- 2. It was discussed that Alumnae will be invited via phone invitations to attend the Online Alumnae Meet.
- 3. It was proposed to create a whatsApp Group to initiate interaction with Alumnae of the college.

Action Taken Report

- Alumnae were invited to attend the Online Alumnae Meet.
- WhatsApp group of Alumnae was created.



(Erstwhile Maharani Mahila College)

Autonomous College affiliated to the University of Jammu

College with Potential for Excellence, 2016 (Estd. 1944)

Minutes of the Alumnae Committee meeting

A meeting of college Alumnae committee was held on 28th July, 2021 at 11A.M in the Conference Hall.

Agenda

To discuss about the arrangements to be made by the Alumnae Committee for the online Alumnae Meet.

Members Present:

1. Ms. Samriti Manchanda

2. Ms. Renu Angurana

3. Dr. Shalini Sharma

4. Dr. Alpana Vohra

5. Ms. Archana Dubey

6. Dr. Gurpreet Kour

9. Ms. Jyoti Bahl

7. Dr. Iesha Sharma 8. Dr. Ramesh Chander

Main points discussed in the meetingwere:-

- 1. It was decided that Alumnae Meet of college will be held on 6th August, 2021 at 11 A.M.
- 2. It was decided that Dr. Gurpreet Kour will do the compering of the event and Dr. Alpana Vohra will present the Power Point Presentation on the working and achievements of the college.
- 3. Ms. Jyoti Bahl was given the duty of presenting formal vote of thanks in the meet.

4. It was decided that online registration form for the registration of Alumnae will be created.

Action Taken Report

- Online Alumnae Meet was conducted on 6th August, 2021.
- 31 Alumnae have been registered for the Alumnae Meet.



(Erstwhile Maharani Mahila College)

Autonomous College affiliated to the University of Jammu College with Potential for Excellence, 2016 (Estd. 1944)

Minutes of the Alumnae Committee meeting

A meeting of Alumnae Committee was convened on 3rd September, 2021 at 11 A.M

Agenda

- 1. To discuss the further course of action to be followed by the committee.
- 2. To discuss the process of Alumnae Association registration.
- 3. To open a bank account of Alumnae Association.

Members Present:

1. Ms. Samriti Manchanda

2. Ms. Renu Angurana

3. Dr. Shalini Sharma

4. Dr. Alpana Vohra

5. Ms. Archana Dubey

6. Dr. Gurpreet Kour

7. Dr. Iesha Sharma

8. Mr. Ramesh Chander

Main points discussed in the meetingwere:-

9. Ms. Jyoti Bahl

- It was discussed the Alumnae Association of GCW, Parade Ground should be registered as per the rules and regulations of registration process.
- 2. It was decided to create a separate page on the institute's website containing the details of all the activities related to the Alumnae Meet.

3. It was discussed to maintain a separate bank account of the Alumnae Associationwhere Alumnae can deposit their donations.

Action Taken Report

- Initiated the process of Alumnae Association registration.
- Opened a bank account of Alumnae Association where Alumnae can deposit their donations.
- Separate webpage containing the details about Alumnae has been created on the college website.

Press Release

The most prestigious institution in the city GCW, Parade, Jammu organized its annual Alumnae Meet in the college Auditorium. The members present in the meet were the members of advisory committee as well as the members of Alumnae association, faculty and ex- Alumnae of GCW Parade, Principal Dr. Hemla Aggarwal gave a warm welcome to the revered dignitaries present. Prof. Samriti Manchanda Convenor Alumnae committee presented a brief report about the college activities which was followed by an interactive session. In collaboration with the Department of Music a cultural programme was organized, the event was made entertaining by a series of ice breaking session and games conducted by the team. Prof. Shivani Manchanda and Prof. Shivani Suri did the comparing of the programme and Dr. Shalini Sharma presented the vote of thanks.

GCW Parade organises Annual Alumni Meet

STATE TIMES NEWS

JAMMU: Government College for Women (GCW), Parade, organised its Annual Alumni Meet in the college premises under IQAC.

The members present in the meet were the members of Advisory Committee as well as the members of Alumnae Association, faculty and ex-Alumni of Government College for Women Parade Ground, Jammu.

Principal of the College, Dr Hemla Aggarwal presented the welcome address.

Prof Samriti Manchanda, Convener Alumnae Committee highlighted the achievements of the College.

The Department of Music presented a series of ice breaking sessions.

Prof Shivani Manchanda and Dr Shivani Suri Verma compered the programme and Dr Shalini Sharma presented vote of thanks.

Date	1	1	
Page M	Ú.		

PRESS A	REI	LEA	SE
---------	-----	-----	----

GCW PARADE ORGANIZED ALUMNAE MEET THROUGH VIRTUAL MODE

The Govt. College for Women, Parade Ground organised its annual Alumnae meet on 6th of August, 2021 through virtual mode. A large number of alumnae attended the event to relive the college years and reconnect with their alma mater. The meet was organised by the alumnae committee of the college under the patronship and dynamic leadership of the worthy Principal of the college, Dr.S.P Sarswat and valuable guidance of the convener of the committee Prof. Samriti Manchanda. Principal of the college Dr S.P Sarswat extended a gracious and inclusive welcome to all the esteemed alumnae. Dr Alpana Vohra gave a comprehensive presentation about the past and present stature of the college and how things have changed over the years. Many illustrious alumnae participated in the event and shared their views on various topics as it was a platform for rekindling of anecdotes of remarkable journeys, poignant stories and interactive sessions. Many of them volunteered to render services for the benefit of the current students of the college. The event was filled with nostalgia as former students relived their college memories. It was an equally nostalgic and proud moment for the faculty members as well. The meet was compered by Dr Gurpreet and ended with a formal Vote of thanks by Dr. Jyoti Behl with a promise to come together again once the unprecedented time gets over. The event was conducted on the social media platform of Cisco Webex App.

Alumnae Meet Report 2021

Govt. College for Women, Parade organized its Alumnae meeting virtually through a social media platform of Cisco webex App on Friday, 6th of August 2021. This meeting was conducted as part of the college's endeavour to maintain an ongoing relationship with its Alumnae. The ex-students gathered to relive old and unforgettable memories. It was a time and event for old relationship to be cherished, celebrated, refreshed and new ones to be formed; platform for rekindling of anecdotes of remarkable journeys, poignant stories and interactive sessions. The programme began with an invocation by Dr. Gurpreet Kour who welcomed the virtual gathering and the alumnae from the various parts of the country. Principal of the college, Dr. S.P. Sarswat extended a gracious and inclusive welcome to all the esteemed alumnae and gave a comprehensive view about the establishment of the college, its excellence in education and its prestigious name in Higher Education Department. He opined that social distancing and online meeting have become new in the recent past and at the same time this pandemic has also taught us lesson of being flexible and accommodative. He expressed that alumnae can contribute in a bigway by taking their Alma mater to the next level by instituting awards, prizes, joint projects & donation to the corpus fund Some of the alumnae expressed their views about the college. There were "WARM SMILES AND BACK HOME" sentiments. All the alumnae went down the memory lane recalling how the institution has contributed in shaping their respective careers as students. There was lot of emotion and nostalgia when alumnae reminisced their days in GCW Parade. Dr. Alpana Vorha, presented power point presentation about the achievements of the college. She gave a comprehensive view of the various activities under taken by the college authorities.

Prof. Indira Rathore, alumna and also the president of the Alumnae Association shared her memories and called GCW Parade as one of the prestigious institutions and also the store house of the knowledge. She recalled her old days, discussed various issues and also talked about the paradigm shift that has taken place with girls soaring high in the sky in every field specially education. One of the alumna Neeru Mishra who is presently working in the high court of Andhra Pradesh recollected her memories and said, "College is a landmark in the journey of one's life. We enter the college with tender feel and come out with matured feel". She also gave huge thanks to all and the esteemed Principal who has been chairing the college and taken the college towards the progress.

Dr. Alka Sharma shared her views that how teachers inculcated her interest in debates. She quoted one of her teacher," "APNE AAP MEIN HONSLA RAKHO, UDAN BHARNA MUSHKIL NAHIN". Dr. Anuradha Pandoh who is presently working as Principal, GDC Bishnah shared an incident of her stage dancing, how she was nurtured by her teachers and how she brought laurels to the college by participating and

winning trophies in various cultural programmes. She rhymed a couplet for her teachers, "Yunh Hi Nhi Milti Rahi Ko Manzil; Ek Janoon Sa Dil Mein Jagana Hota Hai; Pucha Chidia Se Kaise Bana Aashiana; Boli — Bharni Padti Hai Uddan Baar Baar Tinka Tinka Udana Hota Hai".

Pallavi Sareen one of the latest pass out talked about the encouragement given to her by her teachers. She gave her suggestions about updating the library as it is the storehouse of the knowledge.

Dr. Samriti Aggarwal who graduated in the year 1987 said is the best platform to revive old times. She was the student of this college and got her first appointment here only; a dream came true which was possible due to proficient teachers. There was a long queue and many more names who revived and

possible due to proficient teachers. There was a long queue and many more names who revived and rejuvenated their old memories and moments with their old friends and lit up their faces with the beautiful divine smilies and later on they spread their old memories, life and events. Every alumna present acknowledged the fact that GCW Parade is continuing and carrying forward the old mission of imparting true education and serving the nation in true sense and producing skillful citizens.

Nostalgia is a tricky business. It makes us laugh and cry at the sometime. The main intention of a alumnae meet is to relive thought that you belong here, your heart belongs here and home is where the heart is. The meet was concluded by Dr. Jyoti Behl who presented a vote of thanks to all the alumnae who graced the occasion. All the participants were of the view that although pandemic has certainly posed new challenges but initiatives like this should not stop. They bade goodbye with wet eyes, with a promise to meet again and extended their support to their Alma mater.

Report of Alumnae Interactive Meet with NAAC Peer Team

Alumnae are an institution's most loyal supporters. By maintaining communication channels with its alumnae, an institute can keep them informed of its achievements and make them part of an institution's future, not just its past. The NAAC Peer Team has visited our college during 21st and 22nd Dec, 2018. In this connection, Alumnae Interactive Meet with the NAAC Peer Team was organized in the college campus. Alumnae from various places holding prestigious positions were present on the occasion. Prof. Indira Rathore, President of the Alumnae Association, welcomed the NAAC Peer Team and all the dignitaries present on the occasion. She said that our intent was to obtain maximum involvement of the alumnae for the academic advancement of the students.

NAAC Peer Team members congratulated the alumnae, who achieved great success in their career. Dr. Anuradha Jain, NAAC Peer Team Member, opined about the need for interaction and involvement of the alumnae in the overall development of the college. Prof. V. Mathurima, another NAAC Peer Team member exhorted that alumnae should volunteer themselves to help the fellow students regarding Internships, Placements, Guest lectures and Workshops.

Some of the former students shared their memories of the past days, they were nostalgic on coming back to their alma meter. One of the alumna, Prof. Seema Mir was of the view that key reason for her success is the platform that institute provided her. Ms. Namrata Dogra, an alumna, was proud to call herself a product of GCW Parade. After sharing her experiences, she assured all kind of help, support and co-operation for the betterment of her alma mater. Reminiscing the old time, alumnae Prof. Meenu Mahajan and Prof. Vishavraksha shared the stories from their student days and discussed how their teachers motivated and mentored them for successful career. They said, "We are committed to contribute and give back to our alma mater in all possible ways." The interactive meet concluded with a discussion held among all the participants.

REPORT OF ALUMNAE INTERACTION WITH THE PEER TEAM

Alumnae are one of the most influential voices in building your brand. So, it's the job of an institution to nurture these voices by creating a strong connection with their alma mater. In this connection an Alumnae Interactive meet was held in the college campus on 22nd Nov.2021 where the college witnessed the presence of eminent dignitaries interacting with the members of Peer team, who had come for the inspection to grant autonomous status to the college. Prof.(Dr.) Ved Kumari Ghai, Padamshree and Sanskrit scholar was honoured in the alumnae meet for her selfless contribution in the field of research and literature. Prof. Indira Rathore, President of the alumnae association greeted the alumnae and lauded the efforts of the Prof.(Dr.)S.P. Sarswat, Principal of the college, for his vision and developmental works going on in the college. Prof.(Dr.) Yasmeen Ashai, Director Colleges, Higher Education Department, welcomed the Peer team members and apprised them of the contribution made by Prof.(Dr.) Ved Ghai to the society as a whole and to this college in particular. She also exhorted the young alumnae to come forward with new innovative ideas for the overall development of their alma mater. Prof. (Dr.) Ved Ghai also spoke on the occasion and motivated everyone to come forward and work for the betterment of the college. She said that GCW, Parade primarily intends to nurture the shelved potential in students providing an ideal platform for them to channelize their creative outbursts and to give expression to their thoughts and views on various aspects in serene manner. She also narrated her story and shared her experiences of her stay in this college.

Some of the young alumnae also shared their experiences and were nostalgic on coming back to their parent institution. One of the young alumnae Ananya expressed herself as being fortunate to be a part of this institution where she got platform to enrich her skills with the support and endeavor of the faculty members.

Vidushi Verma, a recent pass out said, "The friendly environment, the systematic approach towards imparting education at G.C.W. Parade made me competent individual. Due to Covid-19, there was a paradigm shift in my curriculum and those years were challenging but they escalated me on the learning curve and led to my personal development." The graduates shared their success stories and experiences, and how the college contributed in preparing them for their careers. The meeting concluded with an open discussion held between all participants.

Govt. College for Women, Parade Ground, Jammu organized Alumnae Meet

To take a walk down the corridors of nostalgia, the most prestigious institution in the city GCW Parade, Jammu established in the year 1944 which now holds strength of 6500 students experienced a new environment on 19th of Dec 2017 when an alumnae meet was held in the college auditorium. Along with wrinkled faces, famous personalities found their way back to their college to meet their old friends and once they come across the changed faces recognized each other, tone of emotions governed their hearts and minds. The meet started traditionally with the lighting of the lamp by the Principal of the college Dr. Hemla Aggarwal and senior members of the advisory committee along with the recitation of a shloka by the college student. After the welcome address by Principal Dr. Hemla Aggarwal, the convenor of the alumnae committee Prof. Samriti Manchanda gave a power point presentation in which she highlighted about the achievements of the college. Many members of alumnae graced the occasion by their presence. There was an interactive session with the esteemed guests. Prof. Ved Ghai who is an eminent personality of our state revived some memories of her college days. She suggested that the syllabus should be framed in such a way that many key concepts like taxation system, political set up should be taken from the Sanskrit literature. There should be translatory works from Sanskrit to English.

Prof. Indira Rathore who is the president of Alumnae association said that this meet is reviving the association. Its purpose is to create a bond off and on, and also to know about the development of the college and parameters where it is lacking. She also talked about the revival of women study centre and introduction of different skill development programmes.

Prof. Rita Jitender stressed upon the need of the Auditorium in the college where dramas and other historical plays of significance be performed. She also suggested to invite the students of the college in the next Alumnae meet to share their experiences and to know about the challenges of the college and to decide about the important measures to be taken for the improvement. There should be better teaching learning programmes. In the end she also suggested that more creative writing workshops should be organized in the college so that students can become sensitive creative and good human beings.

Prof. Sindhu Kapoor was very much nostalgic about her college days. She said that faculty should try to have motherly touch towards their students. Students sometimes are very aggressive in the college, so faculty should try to channelize their negative energy in doing something constructive. She also said that faculty of the college should organize Graduation Day for the students as this will maintain tradition of compassion between students and teachers.

rof. Kiran Bakshi suggested teachers to initiate interest of students to use library extensively. They should try to incourage the students to stay connected with the books. She said that we should be researcher within our pwnself and try to produce students of that very temperament which is not possible without books.

After the interactive session the ambience was electrified with different games and ice breaking sessions by Dr. Shivani Manchanda, great bonhomie was observed everywhere by the cultural programme organized by the Music Department. In the end the vote of thanks was presented by Dr. Shalini Sharma. The meet ended with the promise to meet again and everyone bid emotional farewell to each other.

Committee yembers:

Dr. Shiraui Suri Verma (Shirani). Prof. Archana Derbey. Archan

Date: /
Page No.





Date: Page No.



20

of



Date:

Page No.



20

of -





